



**AN ORDINARY MEETING of the YOUTH SERVICES COMMITTEE was held on Thursday 29<sup>th</sup> February 2024 at 6.15pm at the Brockridge Centre and was attended by the following:**

Chairman: Cllr T. Clark  
Parish Councillors: Cllrs D Goodwin & D Williams  
Clerk/CEO & RFO: Mrs L Squire

ITEM	MINUTE	VOTE / ACTION
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-1</b>	<b>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</b>	
	Apologies were received from Cllrs A Williams and FACE, these were noted.	All in favour
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-2</b>	<b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST / DISPENSATIONS</b>	
	None received.	
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-3</b>	<b>APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS</b>	
	IT WAS RESOLVED: -that the minutes of the Youth Committee meeting held on the 23rd November 2023 be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting and be signed by the Chairman.	Proposed: TC Seconded: DW All in favour
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-4</b>	<b>OPEN MEETING</b>	
	No items were raised, as there were no members of the public present.	
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-5</b>	<b>FACE YOUTH SERVICE REPORT</b>	
	The FACE quarter 3 report was considered. IT WAS RESOLVED to note the report and raise the following queries with FACE:- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Due to the increase in knife crime were FACE going to cover this issue with the youngsters again</li> <li>• Why the senior youth council was disbanded, when previously FACE had advised that there would be a senior and a junior youth Council.</li> </ul>	All in favour
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-6</b>	<b>YOUTH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES UPDATE</b>	
	No update received and no youth council representatives in attendance.	

<b>YS. 29/02/2024-7</b>	<b>SCOUTS REPORT</b>	
	No update received and no Scouts representatives in attendance.	
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-8</b>	<b>PROPOSED YOUTH CLUB SIGNAGE AT THE BROCKERIDGE CENTRE</b>	
	<p>The Committee considered the proposed draft youth club sign.</p> <p>IT WAS RESOLVED:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To ask who is going to produce the artwork for this, will it be the FACE Communication Officer and the likely cost.</li> <li>• That the artwork for the sign should be submitted to the Council for approval, before any order is placed.</li> <li>• Could the days and times be removable (possibly using vinyl stickers), in case the days and times alter.</li> </ul>	FACE/ Youth Council
<b>YS. 29/02/2024-9</b>	<b>DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS</b>	
	Dates to be confirmed	

The meeting closed at 6.32pm.

Chairman .....

Date: .....